

March, 2011

Curriculum Vitae: Dr. GERALD YOUNG

1. Tenured, Associate Professor (including Graduate Faculty)

Glendon College, York University

2. Clinical Psychologist

Private practice

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- A. INTRODUCTION
- B. SCHOLARLY AND PROFESSIONAL ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES
- C. RESEARCH GRANTS/ COMPETITIONS
- D. OTHER PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES
- E. UNIVERSITY ACTIVITIES
- F. CLINICAL WORK

A. INTRODUCTION

A.I. BACKGROUND

Address: Psychology Department, Glendon Campus, York University
2275 Bayview Ave., Toronto, ON, M4N 3M6
Tel: (416) 736-2100, ext. 88362; (416) 487-6738
email: gyoung@glendon.yorku.ca

Personal Info: Married, 3 children; Bilingual: English, French; Birth Date: Dec. 22, 1947

A.II. EDUCATION, POSITIONS

1. EDUCATION

Degrees

1971-1974 **Ph.D.**, Developmental psychology, Université de Montréal, Montréal, Québec.
“The expression of distress and anger in nine- and twelve-month-old infants”. Supervisor:
Thérèse Gouin Décarie

1969-1971 **M.A.**, Developmental psychology, University of Western Ontario, London,
Ontario. “The use of negation, identity and reciprocity justifications on conservation tasks.”
Supervisor: Marvin Simner

1965-1969 **B.Sc.**, Psychology major, McGill University, Montréal, Québec

Postdoctoral Fellowship (National Research Council, Canada)

1975 Children's Hospital Medical Center, Boston, MA; Supervisor: Peter Wolff

1974 Educational Testing Service, Princeton, NJ; Supervisor: Michael Lewis

2. EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

1981-present Associate Professor, Psychology Department, Glendon College, York University,
Toronto, Ontario

1976-1981 Assistant Professor, Psychology Department, Glendon College, York University,
Toronto, Ontario

1982-1986 Affiliated with Faculty of Medicine, Université de Montréal teaching hospitals,
the first year as sabbaticant

A.III. ACADEMIC/ PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

1. MOST SIGNIFICANT RESEARCH AND PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS

I am Editor-in-Chief of the scholarly journal, Psychological Injury and Law (PIL; springer.com), which I founded. I am first co-editor of a special topic in the journal on the DSM 5. I am also founder of the association to house the journal PIL (called ASAPIL; see www.asapil.org). I organized our first conference in 2009, and also organized three continuing education workshops at the annual convention of the American Psychological Association, in 2009-2011. In 2010, I published an article on the topic of psychological injury and law in a law and psychiatry journal. I am senior co-author/ co-editor of two books published in 2006 and 2007 that helped coalesce the field [the last one is entitled, *Causality in Psychological Injury: Presenting Evidence in Court*]. Other planned publications in the area of which I will be senior co-editor include the first handbook in the area and the first book series. Springer is the publisher involved in all these latter book projects. In terms of my other area of research, on child development, I have published a book on development and causality for Springer (*Development and Causality: Neo-Piagetian Perspectives*, 2011). In summary, I consider myself (a) a leader in the field of psychological injury and law, (b) an integrating theoretician in Piagetian development, and (c) a researcher in the study of causality, which is a major focus in the two areas of my research. Recently, I have added new foci; I am writing a blog for *Psychology Today* and I have founded a second nonprofit organization, dedicated to rehabilitation/ disability.

2. AWARDS AND ACADEMIC HONOURS

Internal

Research Award

2008-2009 Principal's Award for Outstanding Research Contribution
Glendon College, York University

Research Leave

2009 Glendon College, two one half-course leaves

1990 Glendon College, one half teaching load leave; York University, one-third
teaching load leave

Merit Awards

-- Plus several faculty-determined university merit awards, especially in the last few years

Website Postings

2009- Glendon's research website

External

Website Postings

2008- Springer.com, about the research award

B. SCHOLARLY AND PROFESSIONAL ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

B.I. SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

1. PUBLISHED REFEREED CONTRIBUTIONS/ PUBLICATIONS

a. LIFE-TIME SUMMARY OF PUBLICATIONS:

Scholarship

Total

- about 110 scholarly paper and chapter publications lifetime, either separately or in books (I have published mostly book chapters; the journal publications include notes, book reviews, and editorials)

Breakdown

A. Scholarly Work

1. Scholarly **books**

a. authored books: 3 (the first two involved 14 and 10 chapters; the new child one involves 35 chapters)

b. edited books: 2 (involving 8 chapters of my own)

2. Scholarly **chapters** in other books: 8

3. Papers in *refereed journals*: 19 (16 recent)

4. (also 12 recent editorials and book reviews)

5. Papers in *refereed* conference proceedings: 1

6. Major invited contributions and/or technical reports: 0

7. Abstracts and/or papers read: most recent one in August 2009

8. Others (e.g., workshops presented, other types of publications): 4

B. Other Professional Work

1. Psychological self-help books

a. authored books: 8

2. Psychological society manuals: 1

3. Internal university documents, research-related: 3

b. DETAILS OF SCHOLARLY PUBLICATIONS

i. Refereed Books

Recent Refereed Books

Authored

Young, G. (2011). Development and causality: Neo-Piagetian perspectives. New York: Springer Science + Business Media. (over 1,500 Word document pages)

Young, G., Kane, A. W., & Nicholson, K. (2007). Causality of psychological injury: Presenting evidence in court. New York: Springer Science + Business Media. (646 pp., of which I wrote 270 pp., as well as 82 pp. on sources and most of the index, or 350 pp. total)

[Reviewed in: Fisher, J. (2008). Archives of Clinical Neuropsychology, 23, 221-227.]

Edited

Young, G., Kane, A. W., & Nicholson, K. (Eds.) (2006). Psychological Knowledge in Court: PTSD, Pain, and TBI. New York: Springer Science + Business Media. (412 pp.)

[Reviewed in: Caccavale, J. L. (2006). PsycCRITIQUES, 51, 1-3.]

Prior Refereed Books

Authored

Young, G. (1997). Adult Development, Therapy, and Culture: A Postmodern Synthesis. New York: Plenum Press. (380 pp.)

[Reviewed in: Wells, Y. V. (1998). Journal of Adult Development, 5, 67-69.]

Edited

Young, G., Segalowitz, S., Corter, C., & Trehub, S. (Eds.) (1983). Manual specialization and the developing brain. New York: Academic Press. (412 pp.)

ii. Refereed Journal Articles [and Editorials and Book Reviews]

Recent Refereed Journal Articles

a. Outside the Journal *Psychological Injury and Law*

Young, G. (2010). Causes in the construction of causal law: A psycho-ecological model. *International Journal of Law and Psychiatry*, 32, 73-83.

b. In the Journal *Psychological Injury and Law*

Young, G. (2010). Trends in psychological injury and law: Continuing education, practice comments, recommendations. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 3 (4), 323-355.

Young, G. (2010). The DSM 5 draft: Critique and recommendations. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 3 (4), 320-322.

Young, G., & Johnson, R. (2010). *Posttraumatic Stress Disorder in the DSM-5: Group difference*, commentary. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 3 (4), 314-319.

Deleted: changes for psychological injury in clinical and forensic cases

Deleted: Cultural diagnostic

Deleted: c

Young, G. (2010). Chronic pain in the DSM IV and the DSM 5 draft: The pain of it all. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 3 (4), 289-284.

Young, G., Merali, N. L., & Ruff, R. M. (2009). The Ruff Neurobehavioral Inventory: Validity indicators and validity. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 2 (1), 53-60.

Young, G., & Schultz, I. Z. (2009). Trauma and psychological injury: Practice, clinical, legal, and ethical issues. Vignettes. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 2 (1), 10-23.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Special issue epilogue. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (4), 311-313.

Young, G. (2008). Psychotherapy for psychological injury: A biopsychosocial and forensic perspective. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (4), 287-310.

Young, G. (2008). Coping and resilience in psychological injury: A biopsychosocial and forensic perspective. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (4), 276-286.

Young, G. (2008). Personality disorder in psychological injury: A biopsychosocial and forensic perspective. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (4), 255-275.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury: Systems, change processes, development. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (4), 243-254.

Young, G. (2008). Somatization, and medically unexplained symptoms in psychological injury: Diagnoses and dynamics. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (4), 224-242.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: A biopsychosocial and forensic perspective. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (4), 219-223.

Young, G. (2008). Causality and causation in law, medicine, psychiatry, and psychology: Progression or regression? *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (3), 161-181.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: An integrative model. *Psychological Injury and Law*, 1 (3), 150-160.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Defining a field. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (2), 78-93.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Assumptions and core knowledge, controversies and myths, needed directions. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (1), 11-19.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Introduction to the first issue. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (1), 7-10.

Recent Refereed Journal Editorials and Book Reviews

Book Reviews

Young, G. (2009). Excellence in psychological injury and law: Book review of *Motor Vehicle Collisions* by Duckworth, Iezzi, and O'Donohue (2009). Psychological Injury and Law, 2 (1), 89-92.

Editorials

Young, G. (2009). New PIL sections: Aims and scope. Psychological Injury and Law, 2 (3-4), 276-277.

Deleted: on defamation to disclosure

Young, G. (2009). *Psychological Injury and Law*: Journal policy on ongoing debates. Psychological Injury and Law, 2 (2), 179-181.

Deleted: on defamation to disclosure

Young, G. (2009). *Psychological Injury and Law*: Financial disclosure policies. Psychological Injury and Law, 2 (2), 143-148.

Deleted: on defamation to disclosure

Young, G. (2009). *Psychological Injury and Law*: Editorial note. Psychological Injury and Law, 2 (1), 61.

Young, G. (2009). Psychological injury and law: Editorial on practice criteria. Psychological Injury and Law, 2 (1), 4-9.

Young, G. (2009). *Psychological Injury and Law*: Editorial policies on defamation and disclosure. Psychological Injury and Law, 2 (1), 1-3.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Editorial on what mental health clinicians/practitioners need to know. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (4), 214-218.

Young, G. (2008). Editorial on PIL's first year: Growing pains and growing prospects. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (4), 213.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Editorial on Truth and Consequences, psychologists and attorneys. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (3), 147-149.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Editorial on the Young and the Tested. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (2), 75-77.

Young, G. (2008). Psychological injury and law: Editorial introducing a journal and an association. Psychological Injury and Law, 1 (1), 1-6.

Prior Refereed Journal Articles

Young, G., & Gagnon, M. (1990). Neonatal laterality, birth stress, familial sinistrality, and left brain inhibition. Developmental Neuropsychology, 6, 127-150.

Young, G., & Lewis, M. (1979). Effects of familiarity and maternal attention on infant peer relations. Merrill-Palmer Quarterly: Behavior and Development, 25, 105-119.

Young, G., & Gouin Décarie, T. (1977). An ethology-based catalogue of facial/vocal behavior in infancy. Animal Behavior, 25, 95-107.

Young, G. (1977). Use of negation to justify correct judgments of conservation in boys. Perceptual and Motor Skills, 44, 287-292.

iii. Refereed Chapters

Recent Refereed Chapters

1. Specific Chapters for Young (2011)

Chapter	Title	Page
	Forward	
	Preface	
1	Overview of the Present Work	
2	The Biopsychosocial and Bio-Personal-Social Models	
3	Piaget and Development	
4	The Present Cognitive-Affective Stage Model: I Cognition	
5	The Present Model: II Postformal Stage, Affective Parallels, Systems	
6	Substages in the Neo-Piagetian Models of Case, Fischer, and Young	
7	Parallels in Cognitive Substages and Socio-Affectivity in Case	
8	Parallels in Cognitive Substages and Socio-Affectivity in Fischer	
9	Case and Fischer on Language and the Brain	
10	Recent Case and Colleagues	
11	Further Fischer: Comprehensive Summary, Adult Development	
12	Recent Fischer: Emotional Development	
13	Self Development	
14	Cognitive (Mis)Perception of the Self and Other	
15	Social Cognition/Theory of Mind	

16	Self Definition and Relatedness/ Self-Regulation in Development	
17	Cognitive Socio-Affective Complexes and Multiple Intelligences	
18	Postformal Thought: Commons' Model	
19	Development of Personality and Motivational Needs	
20	Socio-Emotional Systems and Neo-Eriksonian Dangers	
21	Approaches to Emotions	
22	Emotional Development in Infancy	
23	Attachment Basics	
24	Internal Working Models and Social Self Working Schemata	
25	Development of Hemispheric Specialization	
26	Lateralization and Developing Cognition	
27	Systems and Development	
28	Attractors, Complexity	
29	Causes and Determinants of Behavior	
30	Gene-Environment Interactions: Other Topics	
31	Stages and Change in Development and Other Systems: Product and Process	
32	Collective Intelligence and Multilevel Selection	
33	Narrative Discourse Coding: Cohesion in Children's Narrative	
34	Narrative Discourse Coding: Syntactic Complexity-Errors and Coherence	
35	Book Conclusions	

2. Specific Chapters for Young et al. (2007) [Sole or first author, unless otherwise indicated]

Chapter 1. Causality, psychological injuries, and court: Introduction (with Andrew Kane, Keith Nicholson) (pp. 1-10)

Chapter 2. Causality in psychology and law (with Andrew Kane) (pp. 13-47)

Chapter 3. Causality: Concepts, issues, and recommendations (pp. 49-86)

Chapter 4. Dictionary of terms related to causality, causation, law, and psychology (with Ronnie Shore) (pp. 87-135)

Chapter 5. Multicausal perspectives on psychological injury I: PTSD and MTBI (pp. 137-163)

Chapter 6. Multicausal perspectives on psychological injury II: Chronic pain (pp. 165-185)

Chapter 7. Multicausal perspectives on psychological injury III: Conclusions (pp. 187-196)

Chapter 8. Pain, affect, nonlinear dynamical systems, and chronic pain: Bringing order to disorder (with C. Richard Chapman) (pp. 197-241)

Chapters 9-20 variously by Andrew Kane, Keith Nicholson/ Michael Martelli, Dan Shuman/ Jennifer Hardy, Doug Salmon/ Marek Celinski. For the latter, chapter 9, I am third author.

Chapter 9. Considering course and treatment in rehabilitation: Sequential and dynamic causality (pp. 243-257)

Chapter 21. Causality, psychological injuries, and court: Conclusions (with Andrew Kane, Keith Nicholson) (pp. 549-563)

3. Specific Chapters for Young et al. (2006)

Young, G., Kane, A. W., & Nicholson, K. (2006). An introduction to psychological knowledge in court: PTSD, pain, and TBI (pp. 3-12).

Young, G., & Yehuda, R. (2006). Understanding PTSD: Implications for court (pp. 55-69).

Young, G., & Chapman, R. C. (2006). Chronic pain and affect as a nonlinear dynamical system (pp. 181-192).

Young, G., Nicholson, K., & Kane, A. W. (2006). Conclusions on psychological knowledge in court: PTSD, pain, and TBI (pp. 381-389).

Prior Refereed Chapters

Young, G. (1990). The development of hemispheric and manual specialization. In G. Hammond (Ed.), The cerebral control of speech and limb movements (pp. 79-139). Amsterdam: North Holland.

Young, G. (1990). Early neuropsychological development: Lateralization of functions - hemispheric specialization. In C.-A. Hauert (Ed.), Developmental psychology: Cognitive, perceptuo-motor and neuropsychological perspectives (pp. 113-181). Amsterdam: North Holland.

Young, G., Corter, C., Segalowitz, S., & Trehub, S. (1983). Manual specialization and the developing brain: An overview. In G. Young, S. Segalowitz, C. Corter, & S. Trehub (Eds.), Manual specialization and the developing brain (pp. 3-12). New York: Academic Press.

Young, G., Segalowitz, S., Misk, P., Alp, I., & Boulet, R. (1983). Is early reaching left-handed? Review of manual specialization research. In G. Young et al. (Eds.), Manual specialization and the developing brain (pp. 13-32). New York: Academic Press.

Young, G., Bowman, J., Methot, C., Finlayson, M., Quintal, J., & Boissonneault, P. (1983). Hemispheric specialization development: What (inhibition) and how (parents). In G. Young et al. (Eds.), Manual specialization and the developing brain (pp. 119-140). New York: Academic Press.

Young, G. (1983). Changes, constancies, and continuities in lateralization development. In G. Young et al. (Eds.), Manual specialization and the developing brain (pp. 401-403). New York: Academic Press.

Young, G. (1977). Manual specialization in infancy: Implications for lateralization of brain function. In S. Segalowitz & F. Gruber (Eds.), Language development and neurological theory (pp. 289-311). New York: Academic.

Lewis, M., Young, G., Brooks, J., & Michalson, L. (1975). The beginning of friendship. In M. Lewis & L. Rosenblum (Eds.), The origins of behavior. Vol. III. Friendship and peer relations (pp. 27-66). New York: Wiley.

iv. Other Refereed Contributions/ Publications

Recent

Young, G. (2010). From science to practice and from practice to science in psychology: Facial mirror therapy. Trauma Psychology (Newsletter), 5 (2), 19-20.

Young, G. (2010). Polarization in psychology: From science to practice and from practice to science. Trauma Psychology (Newsletter), 5 (1), 10-11.

Scherer, M., Blair, K., Bost, R., Hanson, S., Hough, S., Kurylo, M., Langer, K., Stiers, W., Wegener, S., Young, G., & Banks, M. (2009). Rehabilitation Psychology. In I. B. Weiner & W. E. Craighead (Eds.), The concise Corsini encyclopedia of psychology and behavioral science Vol. 4 (4th ed.) (pp.1444-1447). New York: Wiley. [Cited this way on APA Division 22's website, but the publication mentions the first author only and other authors are mentioned in the index.]

Prior

Young, G. (1985). A co-existential theory of ontogeny and its implications for phylogeny. In C. Thomson (Ed.), The phylogeny and ontogeny of communication systems. Monographs, working papers and prepublications of the Toronto Semiotic Circle, Vol. 1 (pp. 135-150). Toronto: The Toronto Semiotic Circle.

2. FORTHCOMING REFEREED CONTRIBUTIONS/ PUBLICATIONS (TENTATIVE)

Forthcoming Referred Journal Articles

==

Forthcoming Book Series

Young, G., Drogin, E. Y., & Erard, R. Practice in Psychological Injury and Law. New York: Springer Science + Business Media.

Young, G., et al. Causality and Behavior. New York: Springer Science + Business Media.

Forthcoming Refereed Books

Authored

Young, G. (In preparation, 2012). Psychological injury: Introduction to practice and law. New York: Springer Science + Business Media.

Edited

Young, G., Kane, A. W., & Frueh, B. (In preparation, 2013). Handbook of psychological injury and law. New York: Springer Science + Business Media.

3. OTHER RESEARCH CONTRIBUTIONS

Recent Journal Special Issue (Co-)Editorship

2010 Psychological Injury and Law 3(4). The DSM-5 Draft: Implications for psychological injury and law (second co-editor is Michael B. First)

2008 Psychological Injury and Law 1(4). On forensic and biopsychosocial perspectives

Recent Presentations

Young, G. (2009). Causes in the construction of causal law: A psycho-ecological model. Paper presentation at: Trauma, Psychological Injury, Law: Controversies and Advances. Annual Meeting of ASAPIL, Research conference, Toronto, August.

Young, G. (2008). Causality in psychological injuries. Presented as an internal continuing educational event, York University, Toronto, Ontario, April.

Other Presentations

Plus other more recent internal and local presentations at the university and at OPA-sponsored events. Prior presentations early in my career have been at annual meetings, as well.

Recent Moderator/ Discussant

Young, G. (2009). Moderator and Discussant. Trauma, Psychological Injury, Law: Controversies and Advances. Annual Meeting of ASAPIL, Research conference, Toronto, August.

B.II. PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS

1. EXECUTIVE PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Journal Editorships/ Board Memberships

- 2008- Founding Editor; current Editor-in-Chief
Psychological Injury and Law (PIL), Springer, New York [springer.com]
- 2007- Editorial Board Member
Journal of Child and Adolescent Trauma

Scientific Society Presidencies/ Executive Activities

- 2007- Founding president; President
Association for Scientific Advancement in Psychological Injury and Law (ASAPIL) [www.asapil.org]
- 2007- Administration Manual: ASAPIL (about 1,800 pp. as of 2010)

2. OTHER PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Recent Conference/ Workshop Organization

- 2011 Organizer of Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injury and Law: Advances in Assessment.
Presented as an ASAPIL webinar,
Toronto, February.
- 2010 Organizer of Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues.
Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
San Diego, August 13.
- 2009 Organizer of Continuing Education Workshop
Trauma and Psychological Injury: Practice, Legal, and Ethical Issues.
Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
Toronto, August 6.
- 2009 Organizer of the ASAPIL Research Conference
Trauma, Psychological Injury, Law: Controversies and Advances.
Toronto, August 7.

Recent Conference/ Workshop Moderator and Discussant

- 2011 Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injury and Law: Advances in Assessment.
Presented as an ASAPIL webinar,
Toronto, February.
- 2010 Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues.
Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
San Diego, August 13.
- 2009 Organizer of Continuing Education Workshop
Trauma and Psychological Injury: Practice, Legal, and Ethical Issues.
Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
Toronto, August 6.

Recent Conference/ Workshop Presentation

- 2011 Introduction: Trends in psychological injury and law
Part of Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injury and Law: Advances in Assessment.
Presented at an ASAPIL webinar,
Toronto, February
- 2010 Assessment and diagnosis in psychological injury
Part of Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues.
Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
San Diego, August 13.
- 2009 On causality in psychological injury
Part of Continuing Education Workshop
Trauma and Psychological Injury: Practice, Legal, and Ethical Issues.
Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
Toronto, August 6.
- 2008 Causality in psychological injuries: The pain of it all.
Invited address, Worker's Safety and Insurance Board.
Toronto, January.

Future Conference/ Workshop Organization

- 2011 Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues.

Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
Washington, August.

Future Conference/ Workshop Moderator/ Discussant

2011 Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues.
Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
Washington, August.

Future Conference/ Workshop Presentation

2011 Overview of the Field: Don't be Under-handed
Continuing Education Workshop
Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues.
Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association,
Washington, August.

Invited External Reviews

Journals

Canadian Journal of Psychology
Canadian Journal of Experimental Psychology
Canadian Psychology
Child Development
Child Neuropsychology
Developmental Neuropsychology
Developmental Psychobiology
Infant Behavior and Development
Journal of Child and Adolescent Trauma
Psychophysiology
The Clinical Neuropsychologist
Traumatology

Grants

Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada

C. RESEARCH GRANTS/ COMPETITIONS

C.I. EXTERNALLY FUNDED RESEARCH GRANTS/ COMPETITIONS

Recent External Research Grants/ Competitions

Research Grants

2009 Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (Canada); Supplementary list
"Trauma, Psychological Injury, Law: Controversies and Advances"

Competitions

2011 American Psychological Association, Continuing Education Committee; \$1,050
"Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues"

2010 American Psychological Association, Continuing Education Committee; \$600
"Psychological Injuries, Law, and Practice Issues"

2009 American Psychological Association, Continuing Education Committee; \$1,050
"Trauma and Psychological Injury: Practice, Legal, and Ethical Issues"

Prior External Research Grants/ Competitions

Awarded; Used

1985-1986 Fonds de la Recherche en Santé du Québec; ~\$60,000
"Can neonatal laterality and social measures predict cognitive development in term, pre-term, and congenital hypothyroid children?"

1981-1984 Natural Sciences and Engineering Research Council of Canada; ~ \$9,000/yr
"Manual specialization in infancy: Links to hemispheric specialization"

Awarded; Conditional

1976 Grant awarded on the topic of early manual and hemispheric specialization, if
employment obtained in medical setting
Medical Research Council of Canada

C.II. INTERNALLY FUNDED RESEARCH GRANTS/ COMPETITIONS

- Many internal research grants

D. OTHER PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

D.1. PUBLICATIONS

Forthcoming Self-Help Book Series

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy (8 volumes). Glendon College, York University, Toronto, ON.

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Essays (Volume I)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Destressing (Volume II)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Emotions (Volume II)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Daily Living (Volume IV)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Art (Volume V)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: The Best of Rejoining Joy (Volume VI)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Workbook (Volume VII)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Sayings (Volume VIII)

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Snapshots

Young, G. (2011). Rejoining Joy: Series Summary

[Check www.rejoiningjoy.com]

D.2. MEMBERSHIPS

Registrations

Ontario College of Psychologists
Ordre des Psychologues de Québec

Practice

Canadian Register of Health Service Providers in Psychology
Canadian Academy of Psychologists in Disability Assessment

Professional

Ontario, Canadian, American

Ontario Psychological Association
Canadian Psychological Association
American Psychological Association
APA Rehabilitation Division
APA Trauma Division
APA Psychology and Law Division
APA Clinical Psychology Division
APA Assessment Division
APA Neuropsychology Division (affiliate)
Association Francophone de Psychologie de l'Ontario

Other

The Psychology Foundation of Canada
Association of Psychological Science
Association for Scientific Advancement in Psychological Injury and Law

D3. MEDIA

BLOGS

2011- *Rejoining Joy: Ways of Living* [for Psychology Today]
<http://www.psychologytoday.com/blog/bloggers/dr-gerald-young>

2011

Published

Young, G. (2011). How to reclaim happiness and follow your path (January 20) [selected as editor's choice]

Young, G. (2011). Ten principles of psychotherapy: Building hope (January 25) [selected as editor's choice]

Young, G. (2011). Nature, nurture, and nobly leading the way (January 25)

Young, G. (2011). Making St. Valentine's Day last: Your 10 paths to genuine partnership (February 8)

Young, G. (2011). Sex in mutuality: From attraction to mutual growth (February 17) [selected as editor's choice]

Young, G. (2011). Sportingthon: Giving hope (February 17)

In Process

Young, G. (2011). The multiple parts of the self

Young, G. (2011). The making and unmaking of the self

Young, G. (2011). Unifying the divide within

Young, G. (2011). The self and the other: Finding balance

Young, G. (2011). Psychological injury: Is there real trauma, pain, or brain damage?

Young, G. (2011). Pockets of joy, caverns of purpose, mountains of hope: Rehabilitating polytrauma

Young, G. (2011). How to raise your children naturally: Rewarding growth

Young, G. (2011). By teenagers: Raising parents naturally

Young, G. (2011). Powering personal change: Starting and stopping on the way to greater joy

Young, G. (2011). Keeping control in chaos: Harnessing your sense of being able

ARTICLES

Young, G. (2011). What kid habits should adults try? *Psychology Today*, May-June.

TV APPEARANCES

2000 TFO Interview, analysis of film "Daddy, Nostalgie"

1996 TFO Interview, phone-in on effects of single parenting on children

NEWSPAPERS

- Plus several citations after interviews

E. UNIVERSITY ACTIVITIES

E.1. MOST SIGNIFICANT UNIVERSITY CONTRIBUTIONS

I have sought opportunities to participate on committees with a research focus. As head of the college's policy and planning committee in 2008-2009, we had to prepare a five-year academic plan, and it centered on research. Previously, I was first author of a paper written for the committee, on research productivity indicators. As for teaching, I have initiated several new courses for the department, including a fourth year course in Rehabilitation Psychology where I had to write a course kit.

E.II. YORK UNIVERSITY CONTRIBUTIONS TO TRAINING/ ACTIVITIES

1. STUDENT SUPERVISION

Graduate Supervisions

1997- 1998 Supervisor, Ph.D. Committee, York University (1 other prior time)

prior to 1982 Supervisor, M.A. Committee (3 times)

Other

1988 External Examiner, Ph.D. Thesis (1 other prior time)

– Also many Ph.D. and M.A. committee memberships, and many B.A. thesis supervisions, Glendon

2. COURSES TAUGHT (English, and most of these in French also)

Undergraduate

Rehabilitation Psychology

[Course kit: Young, G. (2010). Rehabilitation Psychology. Toronto: York University Bookstore.]

Abnormal Development

Child Development

Adolescent/Adult Development

Advanced Development

- Plus others.

Graduate

Hemispheric and Manual Specialization in Infancy

E.3. SELECTED UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATIVE WORK

Recent

Chair

2008-2009 Chair, Policy and Planning Committee, Glendon

2000-2006 (exc. 01-2) Co-chair, Petitions Committee, Glendon
[co-chair, as we functioned as committee of whole]

Member

2005- 2008 (& 95-6) Member, Policy and Planning Committee, Glendon [Young, G. et al. (2007). Research Productivity Indicators]

2007 Member, Ad Hoc Committee, Course Leave Applications, Glendon

Prior

Chair

2001-2002 Chair, Tenure & Promotion Committee, Department of Psychology, Glendon

1995-1996 Co-Chair, Steering Committee for Joint Academic Plan, Psychology Departments, York University

1994-1995 Chair, Sabbatical Leave Fellowship Committee, York University

Coordinator, Feasibility Study, Clinical Psychology M.A. Programme in French, Glendon

1990-1992 Co-Chair, Task Force on Ethical Issues in Research, York University
[prepared report integrating Research Ethics of the three major federal granting agencies, and numerous university IRBs; some of it still in use]

Member

1995-1996 Member, Academic Policy and Planning Committee, York University

1994-1995 Member, Human Participants Review Committee, York University

1994-1995 (& 89-91) Member, Senate Committee on Research, York University

– Plus, over the years, many Department and College committees

F. CLINICAL WORK

1. PRACTICE

Current Positions

1992- Private practice

Location

North York Medical Arts Bldg, 1333 Sheppard Ave. E., Suite 106, North York, ON M2J 1V1;
416-247-1625 [-3463; fax]

Clients

Rehabilitation (all ages)
Family/Couple

Referral Sources

I do mostly plaintiff work, but also have insurance experience

Consultations

Defense

2008- Chiropractic Wellness Centre [for Insurer "Medical" Examinations]

-Also have consulted for Sieden & Assoc., IMPAC

Plaintiff

2009- Advanced Medical Diagnostics [after their Attorney referral]

-Also have consulted for IES

2. CREDENTIALS

Registrations

1998 Canadian Register of Health Service Providers in Psychology, # 4891

1992 Ontario College of Psychologists, # 2520

1981 Ordre des Psychologues de Québec, #03040-81

Clinical Supervision

- 1999- 2002 Rehabilitation; Dr. Stephen Swallow
- 1993-1998 Canadian Register of Health Service Providers in Psychology
Dr. James Alcock, Dr. Neville Doxey, Dr. Michael Luther
(Drs. Alcock and Doxey also for Rehabilitation, 1995-1998)
- 1991-1992 Intern; Markham Stouffville Family Life Centre, Markham, Ontario
Dr. Edward Meade, Dr. John Crozier

Relevant Continuing Education

- 1999 Legal, Ethical, and Professional Issues in Psychology (OPA)

-- As well as other continuing education workshops. For the most part, I attend the annual OPA, Barbara Wand, CAPDA, and AITF meetings; as well as some at APA.

3. CLINICAL HIGHLIGHTS

Sample Complex Cases

Therapy for children whose parents died in an MVA; therapy for parents whose children/ unborn children succumbed to injuries in an MVA; therapy for multiply-injured clients, including having moderate to severe traumatic brain injury; therapy for schizophrenics injured in an MVA; several reports successfully arguing for combined catastrophic physical and psychological impairments.

Court Appearances as Independent Expert Witness

- 2010 Plaintiff psychologist in a tort action before a jury; case settled after my testimony, October 1, 2010
- 2009 BRAZIER and RBC FSCO A07-001290, 2009 [quite positive comments on my report by arbitrator.]

G. SUPPLEMENTARY

Publications

Young, G. (2011). *The Alpaca and Alfalfa Alphabet Book*. [Check www.rejoiningjoy.com]

Charitable Foundation

2011 Founder, Sportingthon (sportingthon.org)